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NOTICE OF MEETING 

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion 
and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North 
Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, November 19, 2024, commencing at 
9:30 a.m.   

Webcast.  Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's website 
at https://www.rrc.texas.gov/   by clicking on "Open Meetings" and then "webcast home page", or by 
going directly to http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/.  

Register to Address the Commission on an Agenda Item. To register to address the Commission at this 
open meeting, you may email rrcconference@rrc.texas.gov or call 512-463-7865. You must register no 
later than noon (12 p.m.) on the date prior to the scheduled open meeting. Late registration could 
result in loss of the opportunity to participate on your item. 

If you are registering to be available for questions from the Commission on a numbered agenda item 
(other than Public Input), please provide the following information:  

(1) the agenda item number;  
(2) your name and affiliation;  
(3) your address;  
(4) your phone number; and 
(5) whom you represent (self or company/client). 
 
If you are registering to address the Commission during the Public Input item, please provide the 
following information:  
 
(1) your name and affiliation;  
(2) your address;  
(3) your phone number;  
(4) whom you represent (self or company/client); and  
(5) the subject matter, topic, or event on which you would like to speak. 
  
Members of the public who have registered to address the Commission during the Public Input item are 
subject to a time limit of 3 minutes. Should a registered speaker raise a subject matter, topic, or event that 
was not posted on the meeting agenda, state law provides that the Commission may receive the 
information but cannot deliberate or otherwise act upon it at the meeting.  

Persons attending open meetings of the Commission, including those offering public comment, shall 
conduct themselves with dignity, courtesy, and respect toward the Commission, agency staff, and other 
persons in attendance in accordance with 16 TAC Sec. 1.5. 
 

https://www.rrc.texas.gov/
http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/
mailto:RRCconference@rrc.texas.gov
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Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to 
attend any Railroad Commission of Texas (RRC) meetings and who requires auxiliary aids or services 
should notify the RRC at least five days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be 
made. Requests may be made to the RRC's Human Resources Department by mail at P. O. Box 12967, 
Austin, Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TYY/TDD at 711 or 1-800-735-2989; by 
email at ADA@rrc.texas.gov; or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-100, Austin, Texas.   

HEARINGS DIVISION 

OVERSIGHT AND SAFETY 

1. Case No. 00017797: Application of EPCOR Gas Texas Inc. for Test Year 2023 Annual Interim 
Rate Adjustment for the Environs Areas. 
 

2. Case No. 00018173: Application Filed by CenterPoint Energy Resources Corp., d/b/a CenterPoint 
Energy Entex and CenterPoint Energy Texas Gas for Approval of its Energy Conservation 
Program Portfolio 
 

3. OS-24-00018879: Statement of Intent filed by Atmos Energy Corp. to change gas utility rates 
within the unincorporated areas served by its West Texas Division (Suspension Order). 
 

4. OS-24-00017471, consolidated: Statement of Intent of Texas Gas Service Company, a Division 
of ONE Gas, Inc., to change gas utility rates within the unincorporated areas of the Central-Gulf 
Service Area. 

 
SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION 

5. MR-23-00015836: Application of Luminant Mining Company LLC for Release of Phase I 
Reclamation Obligations for 2,343.6 Acres, Permit No. 4L, Martin Lake Mine, Panola and Rusk 
Counties, Texas. 
 

6. MR-24-00017158: Application by Dos Repúblicas Coal Partnership for Phase I Release of 
Reclamation Obligations on 280.11 Acres, Permit No. 42B, Eagle Pass Mine, Maverick County, 
Texas. 
 

7. MR-24-00017159: Application for Transfer of Permit Ownership / Applicant from Walnut Creek 
Mining Company to Telescope Energy Services LLC of Permit No. 27I, Calvert Mine, Robertson 
County, Texas. 

 
OIL AND GAS 

8. OG-23-00015485: Application of Stonehill Culberson, LLC (Operator No. 101127) pursuant to 
16 TAC §3.9 for a permit to dispose of oil & gas waste by injection into a porous formation not 
productive of oil or gas for the Lisbon 2 SWD (00000) Lease, Well No. 1, Ford, West 
(Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08. 
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9. OG-23-00015486: Application of Stonehill Culberson, LLC (Operator No. 101127) pursuant to 
16 TAC §3.9 for a permit to dispose of oil & gas waste by injection into a porous formation not 
productive of oil or gas for the Lisbon 2 SWD (00000) Lease, Well No. 2, Ford, West 
(Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08. 
 

10. OG-23-00015487: Application of Stonehill Culberson, LLC (Operator No. 101127) pursuant to 
16 TAC §3.9 for a permit to dispose of oil & gas waste by injection into a porous formation not 
productive of oil or gas for the Lisbon 2 SWD (00000) Lease, Well No. 3, Ford, West 
(Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08. 

 
11. OG-23-00015529: Application of Stonehill Culberson, LLC (Operator No. 101127) pursuant to 

16 TAC §3.9 for a permit to dispose of oil & gas waste by injection into a porous formation not 
productive of oil or gas for the Porto 4 SWD (00000) Lease, Well No. 1, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) 
Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08. 

 
12. OG-23-00015532: Application of Stonehill Culberson, LLC (Operator No. 101127) pursuant to 

16 TAC §3.9 for a permit to dispose of oil & gas waste by injection into a porous formation not 
productive of oil or gas for the Porto 4 SWD (00000) Lease, Well No. 3, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) 
Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08. 

 
13. OG-24-00016555: Application of Brammer Engineering, Inc. (Operator No. 088595) for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.37 for the Durisoe Lease, Well No. 1, Hidden Rock (Cotton Valley 
Lime) Field, Cass County, Texas; District 06. 

 
14. OG-24-00016858: Application of Gallo Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 293275) for unrestricted 

renewal of its P-5 and to contest the Staff determination that its Form P-5 cannot be renewed 
because it has not complied with the inactive well requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
15. OG-24-00016018: Complaint of Reed Stewart and Stewart Land Management Ltd. that Energy 

OnRamp LLC (Operator No. 100372) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Stewart -
22- (30462) Lease, Well No. 2, Credo (Wolfcamp) Field, Sterling County, Texas; District 08; 
Motion for Rehearing. 

 
16. OG-24-00016020: Complaint of Reed Stewart and Stewart Land Management Ltd. that Energy 

OnRamp LLC (Operator No. 100372) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Reed -94- 
(20337) Lease, Well No. 1, Fusselman Field, Sterling County, Texas; District 08; Motion for 
Rehearing. 

 
 

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA  (52 items; numbers 17 - 68) 
 

17. OG-24-00017703: Application of Diamondback E&P, LLC (Operator No. 217012) pursuant to 
16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Collingsworth GFLR TB, Commingle Permit 
No. 08-10063, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Ector County, Texas; District 08. 
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18. OG-24-00017704: Application of Diamondback E&P, LLC (Operator No. 217012) pursuant to 
16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Four Corners 21 GFLR TB, Commingle 
Permit No. 08-6939, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Upton County, Texas; District 08. 

 
19. OG-24-00017707: Application of Diamondback E&P, LLC (Operator No. 217012) pursuant to 

16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Meadors HP GFLR TB, Commingle Permit 
No. 08-10178, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Ector County, Texas; District 08. 

 
20. OG-24-00017902: Application of Highpeak Energy Holdings, LLC (Operator No. 385826) 

pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the GR Central 50 CTB, Commingle 
Permit No. 08-10500, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Borden County, Texas; District 08. 

 
21. OG-24-00017457: Application of Javelin Energy Partners (Operator No. 100351) pursuant to 16 

TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Bowman East 5 CTB, Commingle Permit No. 01-
6553, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas; District 01. 

 
22. OG-24-00017672: Application of Javelin Energy Partners (Operator No. 100351) pursuant to 16 

TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Schorp-White CTB #3, Commingle Permit No. 
01-6064, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Frio County, Texas; District 01. 

 
23. OG-24-00017815: Application of Javelin Energy Partners Management LLC (Operator No. 

100351) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Bowman West 4 Central Facility, Commingle 
Permit No. 01-6192, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas; District 01. 

 
24. OG-24-00017684: Application of Lime Rock Resources IV-A, L.P. (Operator No. 500794) 

pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the University 31-1H TB, Commingle 
Permit No. 08-10609, Emma (Devonian) Field, Andrews County, Texas; District 08. 

 
25. OG-24-00017712: Application of Lime Rock Resources IV-A, L.P. (Operator No. 500794) 

pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Wayne TB, Commingle Permit No. 
08-7009, Shafter Lake, N. (San Andres) Field, Andrews County, Texas; District 08. 

 
26. OG-24-00017693: Application of LRR Pecos Valley, LLC (Operator No. 511724) pursuant to 16 

TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Z&T 32 E TB, Commingle Permit No. 08-7863, 
Sandbar (Bone Spring) and Phantom (Wolfcamp) Fields, Loving County, Texas; District 08. 

 
27. OG-24-00017697: Application of LRR Pecos Valley, LLC (Operator No. 511724) pursuant to 16 

TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Z&T 32 W TB, Commingle Permit No. 08-7541, 
Sandbar (Bone Spring) and Phantom (Wolfcamp) Fields, Loving County, Texas; District 08. 

 
28. OG-24-00017843: Application of Valence Operating Company (Operator No. 881167) pursuant 

to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Charlotte Tank Battery, Commingle Permit 
No. 01-5635, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) and Indio Tanks (Pearsall) Fields, Atascosa and 
McMullen Counties, Texas; District 01. 
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29. OG-24-00017848: Application of Valence Operating Company (Operator No. 881167) pursuant 
to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Pearce Tank Battery, Commingle Permit 
No. 01-6068, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas; District 01. 

 
30. OG-24-00018232: Application of Steward Energy II, LLC (Operator No. 819609) pursuant to 16 

TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Weatherby 433 CFP, Commingle Permit No. 8A-
5491, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A. 

 
31. OG-24-00017682: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC (Operator No. 842986) pursuant to the 

Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Rocking Horse Matador MIPA W Unit, Well No. 7H, 
Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas; District 05. 

 
32. OG-24-00017683: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC (Operator No. 842986) pursuant to the 

Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Rocking Horse Matador MIPA E Unit, Well No. 8H, 
Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas; District 05. 

 
33. OG-24-00018274: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Drachen Energy Company (Operator No. 

630651) for the Hoffman, Herman (03197) Lease, Well No. 10, Somerset Field, Bexar County, 
Texas, to change the operator from Petrosaurus, Inc. (Operator No. 660025) to Drachen Energy 
Company; District 01. 

 
34. OG-24-00017887: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Wagner Oil Company (Operator No. 891175) 

for the Hartburg Lumber Co., Etal (04723) Lease, Well No. 4A, Gist Field, Newton County, 
Texas, to change the operator from Dartex Energy Corporation (Operator No. 201208) to Wagner 
Oil Company; District 03. 

 
35. OG-24-00018234: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Antle Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 026646) for 

the Ash (32856) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, KRS (Marble Falls) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas, 
to change the operator from Proco Operating Co., Inc. (Operator No. 679595) to Antle Operating, 
Inc.; District 09. 

 
36. OG-24-00018242: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Antle Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 026646) for 

the P.H. Collins Unit (Gas ID No. 291054) Lease, Well No. 24, Oran (Marble Falls) Field, Palo 
Pinto County, Texas, to change the operator from Proco Operating Co., Inc. (Operator No. 
679595) to Antle Operating, Inc.; District 7B. 

 
37. OG-24-00018393: Single Signature P-4 Filing of PBAG Operating LLC (Operator No. 102275) 

for the Read, Verna (64802) Lease, Well No. 1, Tex-Hamon, North (Fusselman) Field, Dawson 
County, Texas, to change the operator from Pinnacle SWD Texas LLC (Operator No. 665691) to 
PBAG Operating LLC; District 8A. 

 
38. OG-24-00018397: Single Signature P-4 Filing of PBAG Operating LLC (Operator No. 102275) 

for the Berkley "12" (63809) Lease, Well No. 1, Tex-Hamon, North (Fusselman) Field, Dawson 
County, Texas, to change the operator from Pinnacle SWD Texas LLC (Operator No. 665691) to 
PBAG Operating LLC; District 8A. 
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39. OG-24-00018389: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Northfork Exploration LLC (Operator No. 
614556) for the Lincoln -A- (16482) Lease, Well Nos. 01, 03, 05, 06, 09, 10, 11, and 12, Wichita 
County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas, to change the operator from GGP Exploration, 
Ltd. (Operator No. 302567) to Northfork Exploration LLC; District 09. 

 
40. OG-24-00016183: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Roy Jackson Energy Operating, LLC (Operator 

No. 101653) for the Ruffino (Gas ID No. 280134) Lease, Well No. 1, Ft. Trinidad, E. (Edwards) 
Field, Madison County, Texas, to change the operator from Oro Resources, LLC (Operator No. 
626507) to Roy Jackson Energy Operating, LLC; District 03. 

 
41. OG-24-00016205: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Roy Jackson Energy Operating, LLC (Operator 

No. 101653) for the Ruffino (Gas ID No. 280135) Lease, Well No. 1, Fort Trinidad, East (Buda) 
Field, Madison County, Texas, to change the operator from Oro Resources, LLC (Operator No. 
626507) to Roy Jackson Energy Operating, LLC; District 03. 

 
42. OG-24-00016206: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Roy Jackson Energy Operating, LLC (Operator 

No. 101653) for the David (Gas ID No. 280189) Lease, Well No. 1, Fort Trinidad, East (Buda) 
Field, Madison County, Texas, to change the operator from Oro Resources, LLC (Operator No. 
626507) to Roy Jackson Energy Operating, LLC; District 03. 

 
43. OG-24-00016207: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Roy Jackson Energy Operating, LLC (Operator 

No. 101653) for the David (Gas ID No. 280216) Lease, Well No. 1, Fort Trinidad, East 
(Georgetown) Field, Madison County, Texas, to change the operator from Oro Resources, LLC 
(Operator No. 626507) to Roy Jackson Energy Operating, LLC; District 03. 

 
44. OG-24-00016209: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Roy Jackson Energy Operating, LLC (Operator 

No. 101653) for the David (Gas ID No. 280213) Lease, Well No. 1, Ft. Trinidad, E. (Edwards) 
Field, Madison County, Texas, to change the operator from Oro Resources, LLC (Operator No. 
626507) to Roy Jackson Energy Operating, LLC; District 03. 

 
45. OG-24-00016210: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Roy Jackson Energy Operating, LLC (Operator 

No. 101653) for the Ruffino (Gas ID No. 280170) Lease, Well No. 1, Fort Trinidad, East 
(Georgetown) Field, Madison County, Texas, to change the operator from Oro Resources, LLC 
(Operator No. 626507) to Roy Jackson Energy Operating, LLC; District 03. 

 
46. OG-24-00016264: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Roy Jackson Energy Operating, LLC (Operator 

No. 101653) for the Sullivan, Joe A. Estate Unit (03050) Lease, Well No. 0815, Alabama Ferry 
(Glenrose D, West) Field, Leon County, Texas, to change the operator from Oro Resources, LLC 
(Operator No. 626507) to Roy Jackson Energy Operating, LLC; District 05. 
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47. OG-24-00018372: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of the General Counsel-
Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Otex LLC (Operator No. 
628115) for the Faye, Dorothy (27266) Lease, Well No. 1, Berryman (Kichi Creek Limestone) 
Field, Coleman County, Texas, to change the operator from Subsurface Production, Inc. 
(Operator No. 828317) to Otex LLC and to partially supersede the final order entered on June 25, 
2024, in Docket No. O&G 00012660: Enforcement Action against Subsurface Production, Inc. 
(Operator No. 828317) for violations of statewide rules on the Faye, Dorothy (7B-27266) Lease, 
Well No. 1, Berryman (Kichi Creek Limestone) Field, Coleman County, Texas; District 7B. 

 
48. OG-24-00018293: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Encino Operating, LLC 

(Operator No. 251742) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing. 

 
49. OG-24-00018298: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for JLA Resources Company 

(Operator No. 427658) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing. 

 
50. OG-24-00018578: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for KStone Energy, LLC 

(Operator No. 101046) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing. 

 
51. OG-24-00018583: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Comstock Energy, LLC 

(Operator No. 170037) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing. 

 
52. OG-24-00018307: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Phillips 66 Company 

(Operator No. 661634) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing. 

 
53. OG-24-00018614: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Saratoga Production 

Company LLC (Operator No. 748485) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into 
compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing. 

 
54. OG-24-00018315: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for TR Offshore, LLC 

(Operator No. 863725) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing. 

 
55. OG-24-00018318: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for XHorizons Energy, LLC 

(Operator No. 945906) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing. 

 
56. OG-24-00018577: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal For A&A Energy LLC. 

(Operator No. 100340) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. Joint Motion for Rehearing. 
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57. OG-24-00018596: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Howitzer Operating, LLC 
(Operator No. 406661) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing. 

 
58. OG-24-00018602: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for LGDC Corporation 

(Operator No. 500227) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing. 

 
59. OG-24-00018613: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Ruthson Energy, Inc 

(Operator No. 738144) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing. 

 
60. O&G Docket No. 00018633: Headington Energy Partners LLC, for the recommendation of a 

tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Deep Frio Formation, Alazan North (Deep 
Frio) Field, Kleberg County, Texas. 

 
61. O&G Docket No. 00018634: Headington Energy Partners LLC, for the recommendation of a 

tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Deep Frio Formation, Alazan North (Deep 
Frio) Field, Kleberg County, Texas. 

 
62. O&G Docket No. 00018647: Black Mountain STX I LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas 

formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Austin Chalk Formation, Lorenzo (Austin Chalk) 
Field, Dimmit County, Texas. 

 
63. O&G Docket No. 00018939: Black Mountain STX I LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas 

formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Austin Chalk Formation, Lorenzo (Austin Chalk) 
Field, Dimmit County, Texas. 

 
64. O&G Docket No. 00019011: Trinity Operating (USG), LLC, for the recommendation of a tight 

gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Eagle Ford Formation, Briscoe Ranch (Eagle 
Ford) Field, Frio County, Texas. 

 
65. O&G Docket No. 00019016: Baytex Energy USA, INC., for the recommendation of a tight gas 

formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Eagle Ford Formation, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) 
Field, Lavaca County, Texas. 

 
66. O&G Docket No. 00019036: Hilcorp Energy Company for the recommendation of a tight gas 

formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the 12,060 Formation, Angelina (12,060) Field, 
Chambers County, Texas. 

 
67. O&G Docket No. 00019039: LRR Pecos Valley, LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas 

formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the First and Second Bone Spring Formation, Sandbar 
(Bone Spring) Field, Loving County, Texas. 

 
68. O&G Docket No. 00019071: Trinity Operating (USG), LLC, for the recommendation of a tight 

gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Eagle Ford Formation, Briscoe Ranch (Eagle 
Ford) Field, Zavala County, Texas. 
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RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS  (39 items; numbers 69 - 107) 
 

69. OG-24-00018594: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Herd Producing Company, 
Inc. (Operator No. 379750) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance 
with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
70. OG-24-00018887: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for AGP Energy Services 

LLC (Operator No. 008731) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance 
with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
71. OG-24-00018888: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for B-3 Oil Company 

(Operator No. 042199) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
72. OG-24-00018889: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Avalanche Oil & Gas, 

LLC (Operator No. 037878) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance 
with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
73. OG-24-00018890: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Bellah & Mathiews 

(Operator No. 063663) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
74. OG-24-00018891: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Benchmark Oil & Gas 

Company (Operator No. 064101) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into 
compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
75. OG-24-00018892:  For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Bay Tan Operating, LP 

(Operator No. 057938) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
76. OG-24-00018896: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Bentgrass of Texas, Inc. 

(Operator No. 066006) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
77. OG-24-00018897: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Bear Creek Operating 

(Operator No. 060119) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
78. OG-24-00018898: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Butler, Kevin O. & 

Associates, Inc (Operator No. 114050) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into 
compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
79. OG-24-00018900: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Bruce Ogletree, LLC 

(Operator No. 103274) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 
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80. OG-24-00018901: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for C & N Oil Company 

(Operator No. 120738) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
81. OG-24-00018903: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Charter Petroleum 

Company (Operator No. 146680) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into 
compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
82. OG-24-00018904: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for D. J. & T. Energy 

(Operator No. 196227) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
83. OG-24-00018905: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for De La Torre Oil & Gas, 

Inc. (Operator No. 211299) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance 
with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
84. OG-24-00018906: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Oily Dog Operators 

Texas, LLC (Operator No. 220724) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into 
compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
85. OG-24-00018907: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal Eagle Oil & Gas Company 

(Operator No. 238634) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
86. OG-24-00018908: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Fourth Floor Operating, 

LLC (Operator No. 280967) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance 
with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
87. OG-24-00018912: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Gouger Oil Company, 

LLC (Operator No. 318985) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance 
with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
88. OG-24-00018913: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Helios Operating, LLC 

(Operator No. 373725) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
89. OG-24-00018915: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for JH Contract Field Services 

(Operator No. 432451) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
90. OG-24-00018916: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Nitro Oil & Gas, LLC 

(Operator No. 611014) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 
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91. OG-24-00018919: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Papco, Inc. (Operator No. 
638695) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the 
requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
92. OG-24-00018920: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Perry Producing 

Company, Inc. (Operator No. 658560) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into 
compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
93. OG-24-00018921: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal Pecos Country Operating, Inc. 

(Operator No. 649052) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
94. OG-24-00018922: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Reo Operating, LLC 

(Operator No. 701876) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
95. OG-24-00018923: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Sandstone Services, LLC 

(Operator No. 748023) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
96. OG-24-00018924: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Space Production, Inc. 

(Operator No. 807147) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
97. OG-24-00018925: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Stone Trucking Company, 

Inc. (Operator No. 823776) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance 
with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
98. OG-24-00018926: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for TCS Petroleum Company, 

LLC (Operator No. 840311) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance 
with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
99. OG-24-00018927: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Three 3 Exploration, LLC 

(Operator No. 857512) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
100. OG-24-00018928: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Watson Oil & Gas, Inc.  

(Operator No. 901174) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
101. OG-24-00018929: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Vital Petroleum, LLC  

(Operator No. 886304) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
102. OG-24-00018930: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Wilson Operating 

Company (Operator No. 930197) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into 
compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 
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103. OG-24-00018931: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Winchester Oil & Gas, 

LLC (Operator No. 931327) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance 
with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
104. OG-24-00018932: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Javelin Energy Partners 

Management, LLC (Operator No. 100351) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into 
compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
105. OG-24-00018933: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Bent Wing Energy, LLC 

(Operator No. 100398) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
106. OG-24-00018934: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for 3A Production Company, 

LLC (Operator No. 101138) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance 
with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
107. OG-24-00018935: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Thigpin Operating, LLC 

(Operator No. 101150) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with 
the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
 
 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS  (40 items; numbers 108 - 147) 
 

108. O&G 00006537: Enforcement action against Sparrowoperating LLC (Operator No. 807362) for 
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Gordon SWD (09-30934) Lease, Newark, East (Barnett 
Shale) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8. 

 
109. O&G 00007888: Enforcement action against Sparrowoperating LLC (Operator No. 807362) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Gordon SWD (09-30934) Lease, Tank Battery, Newark, East 
(Barnett Shale) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1). 

 
110. O&G 00013553: Enforcement action against Leonard Brothers Operating CO. (Operator No. 

496670) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Canon -68- Lease, Well No. 1 (08-285689), 
Yucca Butte, W (Strawn) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 
3.36(d)(1)(G). 

 
111. O&G 00013554: Enforcement action against Leonard Brothers Operating Co. (Operator No. 

496670) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Transfer Facility/Yard, Pecos County, Texas, 
District 08. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(3), and 3.8(d)(1). 
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112. O&G 00014417: Enforcement action against Centex Pipe & Equipment, Inc. (Operator No. 
141149) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Jolley, A. W. (01-00811) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 
1H, 2, 3, 4, 6, 7, 8, and 9, Larremore Field, Caldwell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.20(a)(1). 

 
113. O&G 00015131: Enforcement action against Water Energy Services, LLC (Operator No. 900331) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Bandera Disposal System (09-30446) Lease, Well No. 
3WD, Fruitland (Caddo) Field, Montague County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 
3.20(a)(1). 

 
114. O&G 00015479: Enforcement action against Golden Specialties Oil & Gas (Operator No. 

313070) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Ruhmann, E. P. "B" (7C-03970) Lease, Well 
Nos. 2 and 6, Miether (Grayburg) Field, Upton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).  

 
115. O&G 00015480: Enforcement action against Golden Specialties Oil & Gas (Operator No. 

313070) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Treadwell, J. H. (7C-05949) Lease, Well Nos. 1 
and 2, Fort McKavitt, N. (Canyon Lo.) Field, Schleicher County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.8(d)(1). 

 
116. O&G 00015617: Enforcement action against Kroh Operating LLC (Operator No. 478245) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Montgomery "55" (7B-29290) Lease, Well No. 6W, Callahan 
County Regular Field, Callahan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 
3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III).  

 
117. O&G 00015648: Enforcement action against Water Energy Services, LLC (Operator No. 900331) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on the TWJM Services, LP SWD (09-30751) Lease, Well No. 2, 
Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Somervell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 
3.8(d)(2), and 3.13(a)(6)(A). 

 
118. O&G 00016502: Enforcement action against Ruckus Energy Operating, LLC (Operator No. 

733287) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the SNC Lease, Well No. 1101 (Drilling Permit No. 
868931), Keystone (Consolidated) Field, Winkler County, Texas, District No. 08. Violation of 16 
TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.16(b). 

 
119. O&G 00016509: Enforcement action against Sandstone Services, LLC (Operator No. 748023) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Jane (7B-32499) Lease, Well No. 1, Jones County Regular 
Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.73(i). 

 
120. O&G 00016516: Enforcement action against Sandstone Services, LLC (Operator No. 748023) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Dennis, J. S. (7B-03284) Lease, Well Nos. 1A and 2C, 
Shackelford County Regular Field, Shackelford County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§3.14(b)(2) and 3.46(g)(2). 

 
121. O&G 00016674: Enforcement action against RHB Exploration & Production, LLC (Operator No. 

704802) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Wilburn (7B-32719) Lease, Well No. 1, Wildcat 
Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(a)(3) and 14(b)(1). 
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122. O&G 00016717: Enforcement action against Energy Twenty Operating LLC (Operator No. 
252144) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Powell Lease, Well No. 1, (RRC ID No. 03-
277267), Wildcat Field, Orange County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
123. O&G 00016837: Enforcement action against Cycle Oil & Gas Inc. (Operator No. 100144) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Patton (09-32087) Lease, Well No. 1, National (Ellenburger) 
Field, Wilbarger County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
124. O&G 00017826: Enforcement action against Outline Oil Company LLC (Operator No. 628480) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Kassner Energy Management, LLC (01-04406) Lease, 
Well Nos. 5A and 8A, Freddy Hutt (Wilcox) Field, McMullen County, Texas. Violation of 16 
TAC §§3.3(3) and 3.8(d)(1).  

 
125. O&G 00017856: Enforcement action against Outline Oil Company LLC (Operator No. 628480) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Kassner Energy Management, LLC (01-06042) Lease, 
Well Nos. 10A and 11A, Freddy Hutt, South (Wilcox) Field, McMullen County, Texas. Violation 
of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.8(d)(1).  

 
126. O&G 00017894: Enforcement action against ASE Operations LLC (Operator No. 034160) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Russell, Thad A. (7B-04702) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, and 
8, Tuscola, N. (Flippen Sand) Field, Taylor County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
127. PSE 00009184: Enforcement action against Lee's Apartments (Operator No. 494495) for 

Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the Lee's Apartments (System ID No. 661904), Young 
County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR §§192.605(a), 192.615(a), and 192.721(a).  

 
128. PSE 00009251: Enforcement action against Liberty Energy Future Hldngs LLC (Operator No. 

500291) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the Country Club To Kohler, 6" (System 
ID 631604); Winchell to Brady, 3",4" System (System ID 963103), Brown County, Texas. 
Violation of 49 CFR §192.9(d).  

 
129. PSE 00010342: Enforcement action against Liberty Energy Future Hldngs LLC (Operator No. 

500291) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the Northeast Lateral, 4" System (System 
ID 963104), Brown County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR §§191.17(a) and 192.9(d), and 16 TAC 
§§8.1(b)(4) and 8.51(b).  

 
130. PSE 00011130: Enforcement action against Mobile Gardens MHC (Operator No. 572624) for 

Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the Mobile Gardens MHC System (System ID 
967874), Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR §192.465(a).  

 
131. PSE 00013400: Enforcement action against Mahncke Park LLC for Violation of Pipeline Safety 

Regulations at the System of Company ID 0885 (System ID. 206238), Bexar County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(b). 

 
132. PSE 00017462: Enforcement action against The Village Apartments (Operator No. 851969) for 

Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the 2014 Baytown Village LTD System (System ID 
561383), Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(b). 
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133. CID 00017016: Enforcement action against Polaris Operating, LLC (Operator No. 668978) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the 
definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§3.65(f) and 3.65(d). 

 
134. CID 00017030: Enforcement action against KDM Production CO (Operator No. 452995) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the 
definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).  

 
135. CID 00017823: Enforcement action against Omega Alpha Resources, LLC (Operator No. 

622638) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come 
within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 
16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d). 

 
136. Damage Prevention 00017867 (TDRF Docket No. 060085): Enforcement action against Kaiser 

Plumbing for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 75 
Beaconsfield Court, Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11.  

 
137. Damage Prevention 00017868 (TDRF Docket No. 075978): Enforcement action against Kaiser 

Plumbing for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 
1620 La Delle St., Wharton, Wharton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b). 

 
138. Damage Prevention 00017869 (TDRF Docket No. 078825): Enforcement action against Kaiser 

Plumbing for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 
415 Black Walnut Dr., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b). 

 
139. Damage Prevention 00017870 (TDRF Docket No. 082559): Enforcement action against Kaiser 

Plumbing for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 
3038 Live Oak St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b). 

 
140. Damage Prevention 00017871 (TDRF Docket No. 083515): Enforcement action against Kaiser 

Plumbing for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 9 
Palmero Way, Manvel, Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b). 

 
141. Damage Prevention 00017872 (TDRF Docket No. 058905): Enforcement action against Kaiser 

Plumbing for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 
22300 Blk. Relaxing Dr., Porter, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b). 

 
142. Damage Prevention 00017873 (TDRF Docket No. 057684): Enforcement action against Kaiser 

Plumbing for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 
3401 Fawnwood Dr., Texas City, Galveston County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b). 
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143. Damage Prevention 00017874 (TDRF Docket No. 058945): Enforcement action against Kaiser 
Plumbing for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 
2136 White Cove Dr., Texas City, Galveston County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b). 

 
144. Damage Prevention 00017875 (TDRF Docket No. 059936): Enforcement action against Kaiser 

Plumbing for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 
12809 White Cove Dr., Texas City, Galveston County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b).  

 
145. Damage Prevention 00017876 (TDRF Docket No. 063000): Enforcement action against Kaiser 

Plumbing for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 
5844 E. Post Oak Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b). 

 
146. Damage Prevention 00017877 (TDRF Docket No. 080907): Enforcement action against Kaiser 

Plumbing for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 
600 Blk. Cottonwood, Orange, Orange County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b). 

 
147. Damage Prevention 00017878 (TDRF Docket No. 063488): Enforcement action against Kaiser 

Plumbing for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 
302 Black Walnut Ct., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b). 

  
 
AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS  (413 items; numbers 148 - 560) 
 

148. O&G 00008022: Goodrock Natural Resources, LLC (Operator No. 315260) enforcement action 
regarding Nabers (7B-28795) Lease, Well No. 4A, Blackwell, North (Ellenburger) Field, Nolan 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
149. O&G 00009697: Silver Fox Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 781927) enforcement action regarding 

Fischer, Nellie I. Lease, Well No. 4A (RRC ID No. 04-140569), Riverside (4600) Field, San 
Patricio County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
150. O&G 00010068: Benchmark Oil & Gas Company (Operator No. 064101) enforcement action 

regarding Tomahawk Humble A (06-04955) Lease, Well Nos. 3, 5, 7, and 8, Concord Dome 
Field, Anderson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
151. O&G 00011007: Bacon Energy (Operator No. 042398) enforcement action regarding Brackeen, 

A.H. (7B-29189) Lease, Well No. 1 D, Palo Pinto County Regular Field, Palo Pinto County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
152. O&G 00014459: Bejo Corporation (Operator No. 061990) enforcement action regarding Miller, 

R.K. et al Lease, Well No. 1C (RRC ID No. 03-108442), Collins Lake (9740) Field, Brazoria 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 
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153. O&G 00014637: Oklatex Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 621069) enforcement action regarding 

South Texas Lumber Co (03-12111) Lease, Well No. 1 A, Dyersdale Field, Harris County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
154. O&G 00015620: M & K Operating LLC (Operator No. 518499) enforcement action regarding 

Nail, James H. Jr. (7B-10812) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 5, Shackelford County Regular Field, 
Shackelford County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
155. O&G 00015650: K3 Productions LLC (Operator No. 449236) enforcement action regarding 

/Gulf/ TXL (08-18458) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Ken Regan (Delaware) Field, Reeves County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
156. O&G 00015756: Bustamante Resources LLC (Operator No. 112682) enforcement action 

regarding Hudson (SEC. 70) Lease, Well No. 3 (RRC ID No. 7B-109285), Shackelford County 
Regular (Gas) Field, Shackelford County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
157. O&G 00006217: Petromex Oil and Gas, LLC (Operator No. 660806) enforcement action 

regarding Petrogio Carlos Garza Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 821027), Wildcat Field, 
Willacy County, Texas, District No. 04. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(2), 3.14(b)(2), and 
3.16(b). 

 
158. O&G 00007157: Maverick Energy Group, Inc. (Operator N. 534219) enforcement action 

regarding Halff & Oppenheimer -C- (01-04586) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 3C, Pearsall (Austin 
Chalk) Field, Frio County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.22(b). 

 
159. O&G 00007284: ENR Operating, LLC (Operator No. 253075) enforcement action regarding 

Main-Matysek Unit (09-16743) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 1A, 2, 2A, 3 L, 4, and 8, Main (Canyon) 
Field, Wilbarger County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), 
3.21(l), and 3.21(i). 

 
160. O&G 00008245: Oily Dog Operators Texas, LLC (Operator No. 220724) enforcement action 

regarding KEC Exploration et al (03-21085) Lease, Well No. 1R, Segno (Yegua 5000) Field, 
Polk County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.20(a)(1). 

 
161. O&G 0008846: Aqua Terra Permian, LLC (Operator No. 028618) enforcement action regarding 

Neste TXL (08-39762) Lease, Well No. 1, Bankbook (Fusselman) Field, Glasscock County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.46(a). 

 
162. O&G 00008942: Wynn-Crosby Operating, Ltd. (Operator No. 945581) enforcement action 

regarding Dawdy Gas Unit Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 03-252252), Tidehaven (10,300) 
Field, Matagorda County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code 
91.143. 

 
163. O&G 00009016: Ranger 40 Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 691714) enforcement action 

regarding JR Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 08-176506), M.A.J. (Silurian) Field, Loving 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(3), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2). 



 

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, November 19, 2024      Page 18 of 46 

 
164. O&G 00010055: Benchmark Texas Petroleum, LLC (Operator no. 064104) enforcement action 

regarding Crouch (01-16372) Lease, Well Nos. 4, 5, and 8, Big Foot Field, Frio County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.14(d)(1-11). 

 
165. O&G 00010604: Bull Operating, LLC (Operator No. 106449) enforcement action regarding 

Propst A (7B-18224) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 3, 6, and A 4, Probst-Anson (Flippen Lime) Field, 
Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
166. O&G 00014623: Oklatex Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 621069) enforcement action regarding 

Dwyer Estate (03-01323) Lease, Well No. 1, Dyersdale Field, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 
16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
167. O&G 00014878: McBride Operating LLC (Operator No. 538006) enforcement action regarding 

the McBride Waskom Waste Separation STF Facility, Harrison County, Texas. Violation of 16 
TAC §3.8(d)(1). 

 
168. O&G 00015855: Finaly Resources LLC (Operator No. 268323) enforcement action regarding 

Morris (03-18747) Lease, Well No. 1, Chriesman Field, Burleson County, Texas. Violation of 16 
TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
169. O&G 00016719: Targa Downstream LLC (Operator NO. 836027) enforcement action regarding 

Gulf Oil Corporation Fee (03-20395) Lease, Well No. 1, Barbers Hill Field, Chambers County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(a)(3). 

 
170. O&G 00016851: New Atlantis II, LLC (Operator No. 606027) enforcement action regarding N.E. 

IRA A #2 (8A-70503) Lease, Tank Battery, IRA, N. (Canyon Reef) Field, Scurry County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.36(c)(5)(B). 

 
171. LP-Gas 00010862: Jet Gas Inc (License No. 24200) enforcement action regarding Big 2 Valero, 

6701 Rufe Snow, Watauga, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132. 
 
172. LP-Gas 00014763: Don's Butane Service, Inc. (License No. 08538) enforcement action regarding 

Berend Residence, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.129 and 9.137. 
 
173. LP-Gas 00016256: Villarreal L.P. Gas LLC (License No. 15905) enforcement action regarding 

Villarreal LP #2, 1512 Jackson St., Zapata, Zapata County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§9.4(d)(2) and 9.202(c)(1). 

 
174. LP-Gas 00017156: Love's Travel Stops & Country Store (License No. 12551) enforcement action 

regarding Love's Truck Stop #542, 2723 W. US Hwy. 290, Fort Stockton, Pecos County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §9.8(a). 

 
175. LP-Gas 00017500: Ferrellgas, LP (License No. 09280) enforcement action regarding Sure Trac of 

Texas, 4025 E. Hwy. 84, Coryell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401. 
 



 

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, November 19, 2024      Page 19 of 46 

176. LP-Gas 00017706: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 
Pine Forest Fuel, 4255 N. Main St., Vidor, Orange Coujnty, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132. 

 
177. LP-Gas 00018085: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 7-

Eleven #35803, 1004 IH-35, San Marcos, Hays County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132. 
 
178. LP-Gas 00018192: Pinnacle Propane LLC (License No. 17801) enforcement action regarding 

Pinnacle Propane 5423, 9810 Bay Area Blvd., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 
TAC §9.202(c)(1). 

 
179. LP-Gas 00018245: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding L 

& M Grocery, 13173 FM 92, Silsbee, Hardin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132. 
 
180. LP-Gas 00018424: R & R Gas and Equipment Inc (License No. 25720) enforcement action 

regarding Galveston Bay R.V. Resort, 10000 San Leon, Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §9.132. 

 
181. PSE 00010347: City of Brazoria (Operator No. 154600) enforcement action regarding System of 

Company ID 0042 (System ID No. 19875), Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§8.209(i)(1). 

 
182. PSE 00010348: City of Brazoria (Operator No. 154600) enforcement action regarding System of 

Company ID 0042 (System ID No. 19875), Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§8.209(i)(2). 

 
183. PSE 00010911: City of Port Aransas – Gas Dept. (Operator No. 154712) enforcement action 

regarding System of Company ID 5329 (System ID No. 1077), Nueces County, Texas. Violation 
of 49 CFR 199.117(a)(3). 

 
184. PSE 00011124: City of Brazoria (Operator No. 154600) enforcement action regarding Brazoria 

System (System ID No. 000042), Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.463(c) and 
192.616(i). 

 
185. PSE 00015827: Rockfarmer Properties (Operator No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Aero 

White Rock Parts System (System ID No. 660064), Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§8.51(b) and 49 CFR 192.807(a)(2). 

 
186. PSE 00016808: DTI Investments, Inc. (Operator No. N/A) enforcement action regarding 

University Courtyards System (System ID No. 361673), Nacogdoches County, Texas. Violation 
of 49 CFR 192.625(f)(1) and 192.739(a). 

 
187. PSE 00017373: O. H. M. Operating (Operator No. 617053) enforcement action regarding System 

of Company ID 6553 (System ID No. 001713), Carson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§8.20(i)(1) and 8.209(i)(2). 
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188. PSE 00017375: City of Fort Stockton (Company ID No. 0151) enforcement action regarding 
System of Company ID 0151 (System ID No. 000037), Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 
TAC §§8.209(i)(1) and 8.209(i)(2). 

 
189. PSE 00017383: Magellan Terminals Holdings, L.P. (Operator No. 521340) enforcement action 

regarding System of Company ID 6495 (System ID No. 001586), Nueces County, Texas. 
Violation of 49 CFR 195.402(a). 

 
190. PSE 00017795: Plains Pipeline L.P. (Operator No. 667884) enforcement action regarding Crane 

West Tank Farm System (System ID No. 966523), Crane County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 
195.579(b)(1) and 195.579(b)(2). 

 
191. CID 00016090: Paleo Oil Company LLC (Operator No. 635131) enforcement action regarding 

one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a 
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.66. 

 
192. CID 00016945: Drillogix Exploration LLC (Operator No. 228368) enforcement action regarding 

one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a 
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d). 

 
193. CID 00016979: Greenstone Energy, LLC (Operator No. 331330) enforcement action regarding 

one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a 
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d). 

 
194. CID 00016997: Indian Exploration, Inc. (Operator No. 423771) enforcement action regarding one 

or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d). 

 
195. CID 00017036: Corsicana Crude Company, LLC (Operator No. 179832) enforcement action 

regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas 
supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d). 

 
196. CID 00017058: Landmark IP, LLC (Operator No. 484651) enforcement action regarding one or 

more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d). 

 
197. Damage Prevention 00016713 (TDRF Docket No. 077564): Aguayos Underground and 

Excavations, LLC enforcement action regarding 141 Mammoth Dr., Kyle, Hays County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a). 

 
198. Damage Prevention 00017772 (TDRF Docket No. 057380): JT Fence Co. enforcement action 

regarding 13603 Appaloosa Falls Ct., Cypress, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.4(g) and 18.11(b). 

 
199. Damage Prevention 00017773 (TDRF Docket No. 066154):  JT Fence Co. enforcement action 

regarding 2627 Summer Ln., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b). 
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200. Damage Prevention 00017774 (TDRF Docket No. 068739): JT Fence Co. enforcement action 

regarding 15527 Lakewood Terrace Dr., Tomball, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b). 

 
201. Damage Prevention 00017775 (TDRF Docket No. 074517): JT Fence Co. enforcement action 

regarding 18910 Iron Rose Ct., Cypress, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b). 
 
202. Damage Prevention 00017776 (TDRF Docket No. 077290): JT Fence Co. enforcement action 

regarding 23515 Wrexham St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b). 
 
203. Damage Prevention 00017777 (TDRF Docket No. 065529): JT Fence Co. enforcement action 

regarding 18014 Pepper Root Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) 
and 18.11(b). 

 
204. Damage Prevention 00017778 (TDRF Docket No. 073764): JT Fence Co. enforcement action 

regarding 2125 Solstice Blvd., Spring, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b). 

 
205. Damage Prevention 00017779 (TDRF Docket No. 055082): JT Fence Co. enforcement action 

regarding 1801 Richmond Ave., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) 
and 18.11(b). 

 
206. Damage Prevention 00017780 (TDRF Docket No. 078547): JT Fence Co. enforcement action 

regarding 16027 Kingfield Haven Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b). 

 
207. Damage Prevention 00017782 (TDRF Docket No. 081204): JT Fence Co. enforcement action 

regarding 21435 Blue Tuna Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b). 
 
208. Damage Prevention 061532: Aspen Utility Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at Clearstone Cir. (Stillrock Dr.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 
209. Damage Prevention 077438: Falcon Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1732 Bay Watch Dr. (N. Lakeshore Dr.), Rockwall, 
Rockwall County, Texas. 

 
210. Damage Prevention 084478: Rubalcava Concrete Construction, Inc. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 7 Terrabella Ln. (Darr Rd.), 
Heath, Rockwall County, Texas. 

 
211. Damage Prevention 085045: Mauch Plumbing, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(e) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 10251 FM 724, Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 
 

212. Damage Prevention 085859: Miller Bros enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) 
and 18.11(b), at Lockwind (Ranch Pkwy.), Helotes, Bexar County, Texas. 
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213. Damage Prevention 085983: Cathedral Plumbing of Texas enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1404 Victoria St. (Shannon Rd.), Mesquite, 
Dallas County, Texas. 

 
214. Damage Prevention 086243: LineTec Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 400 Pennie Way Ln. (Los Arroyos Dr.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. 
 

215. Damage Prevention 086247: Spartan Energy Services enforcement action for two violations of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b), at W. Jesus T. Avila Ave. (S. 5th St.), Santa Rosa, Cameron County, Texas. 

 
216. Damage Prevention 086449: Guel Cable Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1847 Brushy Cedar Dr., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 

217. Damage Prevention 086846: GIM Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), 
at 3920 Greenhills Ct. W. (Cheyenne St.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
218. Damage Prevention 087360: Jacqueline Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 1113 Cajun St. (Evans Blvd.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas. 
 

219. Damage Prevention 087494: Cathedral Plumbing of Texas enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at Twin Oaks Dr. (Sierra Rose Trace), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
220. Damage Prevention 087517: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 28627 Islington Dr., Huffman, Harris County, Texas. 
 

221. Damage Prevention 087543: Jacqueline Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 7424 Gravensteen Ave. (Eastridge Rd.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas. 

 
222. Damage Prevention 087659: North Texas Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 447 Oleander Loop (Switch Bud Dr.), Buda, Hays County, Texas. 
 

223. Damage Prevention 087710: Driver Pipeline Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 1306 E. University (Maple Ave.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas. 

 
224. Damage Prevention 087950: Housley Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 1821 Chris Craft Dr. (Katie's Woods), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

225. Damage Prevention 088062: North Texas Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 373 Oleander Loop (Gamble Dr.), Buda, Hays County, Texas. 

 
226. Damage Prevention 088098: Jacqueline Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 500 E. 96th (Rainbow), Odessa, Ector County, Texas. 
 

227. Damage Prevention 088291: Amaya Utility, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.3(e), at E. Ford (S. Hatcher), Decatur, Wise County, Texas. 
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228. Damage Prevention 088700: Mendoza Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 1604 Roy St. (N. Howeth), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas. 

 
229. Damage Prevention 088731: Miller Bros enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), 

at 106 Shavano Dr. (N.W. Military Hwy.), Shavano Park, Bexar County, Texas. 
 

230. Damage Prevention 088804: City of Mission enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 205 San Jacinto (San Jacinto), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas. 

 
231. Damage Prevention 088918: R&T Industries, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 1028 W. Wenonah Blvd. (Kauz), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas. 
 

232. Damage Prevention 088954: Maciel Communications Contractor, LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 115 N. Yellow Jacket Dr. (FM 107), Elsa, Hidalgo County, 
Texas. 

 
233. Damage Prevention 088988: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 155 Edward R. Gaytan (Shugart), Hays, Hays County, Texas. 
 

234. Damage Prevention 088997: City of Pearland enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 2304 Lynn Dr., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas. 

 
235. Damage Prevention 089043: Galveston Piling, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 7626 Pointer St. (E. Cross Timbers St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

236. Damage Prevention 089073: City of Henrietta enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at W. Spring (N. Hammond), Henrietta, Clay County, Texas. 

 
237. Damage Prevention 089172: Rumsey Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), at 1000 Custer Rd. (W. Arapaho), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

238. Damage Prevention 089203: North Texas Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Memorial Dr. (Main St.), The Colony, Denton County, Texas. 

 
239. Damage Prevention 089207: SDC Underground Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.3(a), at Norwood Dr. (W. Chance Cutoff), Lumberton, Hardin County, Texas. 
 

240. Damage Prevention 089276: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.5(b), at 3423 Warwick River Trl., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
241. Damage Prevention 089298: Cathedral Plumbing of Texas enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2220 Gill Star Dr. (Nebula Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas. 

 
242. Damage Prevention 089319: Aspen Utility Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 3303 Cascade Creek Dr. (Pecan Knoll Dr.), Kingwood, Harris County, Texas. 
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243. Damage Prevention 089341: Trans Global Solutions, Inc enforcement action for two violations of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 7500 FM 1405, Baytown, Chambers County, Texas. 

 
244. Damage Prevention 089387: Swartz Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 4722 Cedar Butte (Crest Hill Dr.), Brazoria, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 

245. Damage Prevention 089419: United Underground Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 9725 McFarring Dr. (Forney Trl.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 
246. Damage Prevention 089428: Ramos Utility Works enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 9 Wellford St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

247. Damage Prevention 089481: Joe Swartz Electric enforcement action for two violations of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b), at 20910 Steeplechase Knoll Cir. (Seabiscuit Stable Trl.), Tomball, Harris 
County, Texas. 

 
248. Damage Prevention 089636: North Texas Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at 320 Industrial St. (S. Bell Ave.), Denton, Denton County, Texas. 
 

249. Damage Prevention 089644: L & B Underground Services enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 9515 Walnut Glen Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
250. Damage Prevention 089664: Bexar Pipeline & Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.4(b), at Batcave Rd. (Benclare Rd.), Garden Ridge, Comal County, Texas. 
 

251. Damage Prevention 089697: Aamar Texas Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.10(b), at 4600 Blk. Mirror Pond Rd. (Hidden Water Trl.), Midlothian, 
Ellis County, Texas. 

 
252. Damage Prevention 089727: Dragon Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at Spring Creek Dr. (Rieck Rd.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 
 

253. Damage Prevention 089730: Driver Pipeline Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 1530 N. 7th St. (Mulberry St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas. 

 
254. Damage Prevention 089756: Housley Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 316 W. Taylor (N. Alexader St.), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas. 
 

255. Damage Prevention 089885: Cornett Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 1550 N. Reagan St. (E. Downs Dr.), San Benito, Cameron County, Texas. 

 
256. Damage Prevention 089906: Capital Excavation enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), at 309 S. Bell Blvd. (Commercial Pkwy.), Cedar Park, Williamson County, Texas. 
 

257. Damage Prevention 089925: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1800 Maury St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
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258. Damage Prevention 089933: KRM Concrete & Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 8011 Purple Aster Pass (Cross Timbers 
Bnd.), Leander, Travis County, Texas. 

 
259. Damage Prevention 089989: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3512 Bellah Ct. (Bellah Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

260. Damage Prevention 089993: Illuminations by Greenlee enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.10(b) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2000 Morris St. (FM 1141), Rockwall, 
Rockwall County, Texas. 

 
261. Damage Prevention 089996: C&A Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 100 Blk. Springs Edge Dr., Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 

262. Damage Prevention 090061: Guel Cable Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b), at 10043 Ash Fork Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
263. Damage Prevention 090078: Conterra Network enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 13240 TX Hwy. 110 S. (Meador Cemetery Rd.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 
 

264. Damage Prevention 090090: LPZ Fence enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b), at 411 N. Hillary Step Pl. (Everest Dr.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 
265. Damage Prevention 090131: Webber enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), at 1609 S. Columbia Dr., West Columbia, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 

266. Damage Prevention 090132: Garden Designs Landscaping enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.4(b) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 13611 Perry Rd., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 

 
267. Damage Prevention 090146: Blazey Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 13015 King Cir., Cypress, Harris County, Texas. 
 

268. Damage Prevention 090230: A&A Cable Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 805 E. 22nd St. (Pierce St.), Bryan, Brazos County, 
Texas. 

 
269. Damage Prevention 090262: Sandoval Pool Plumbing enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), at 21706 E. Mulberry Field Cir., Cypress, Harris County, Texas. 
 

270. Damage Prevention 090331: Belt Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 501 Santa Fe St. (Davis), Alvarado, Johnson County, Texas. 

 
271. Damage Prevention 090340: Skaggs Road Boring enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at CR 413 (CR 415), Melissa, Collin County, Texas. 
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272. Damage Prevention 090367: Aamar Texas Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(e) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4229 Tower Bluff Rd. (Fieldstone Dr.), 
Midlothian, Ellis County, Texas. 

 
273. Damage Prevention 090369: Pesado Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 1260 S. Seguin Ave., New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas. 
 

274. Damage Prevention 090378: R&B Group, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 12000 Blk. Tidwell Rd., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 

 
275. Damage Prevention 090437: Enerpipe, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and two violations of 18.11(b), at TX Hwy. 375 Loop (Old Butterfield Trl.), El Paso, 
El Paso County, Texas. 

 
276. Damage Prevention 090497: City of Byers enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), 

at 617 Main St. (Broad St.), Byers, Clay County, Texas. 
 

277. Damage Prevention 090498: Romo Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 5508 Summerhill Ln. (Slough), Temple, Bell County, Texas. 

 
278. Damage Prevention 090631: SER Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at N. Shepherd Dr. (21st St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

279. Damage Prevention 090633: Aspen Utility Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.4(d), at 16318 Pecan Dr. (Pecan Dr.), Houston, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 
280. Damage Prevention 090658: Nextlink Internet enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 3805 Ray Roberts Dr. (Palo Pinto Dr.), Farmersville, Collin County, Texas. 
 

281. Damage Prevention 090659: Crawford Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.3(a), at 5227 Scenic Dr. (Timberwood Dr.), Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas. 

 
282. Damage Prevention 090681: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 91 Ryder Cup Trl., Lindale, Smith County, Texas. 
 

283. Damage Prevention 090682: Templar Electric enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b), at 30210 Reagans Ranch Dr. (Pierce Pl.), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 
284. Damage Prevention 090689: Nextlink Internet enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 500 Stone Eagle Dr. (Pebble Cir.), Azle, Tarrant 
County, Texas. 

 
285. Damage Prevention 090723: Texas New Mexico Power enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at 2961 Starcroft Ct. (Caymen Bend Ln.), League City, Galveston County, 
Texas. 
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286. Damage Prevention 090747: Perdomo Utility, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Homestead Dr. (Holland Dr.), DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
287. Damage Prevention 090760: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at Acadia Dr. (Lafayette), Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 
 

288. Damage Prevention 090764: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 
4838 Old Pearsall Rd. (Ray Ellison), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 

 
289. Damage Prevention 090771: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 108 Cibolo Dr. (FM 1103), Cibolo, Guadalupe County, Texas. 
 

290. Damage Prevention 090792: AiRCO Mechanical, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1409 Golden Celebration (Logan Del Way), 
Leander, Williamson County, Texas. 

 
291. Damage Prevention 090801: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.5(a), at 200 Blk. N. Pacific St., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 

292. Damage Prevention 090803: InCharge Electrical Services enforcement action for two violations 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 24500 Bluestar Blossom Trl., Katy, Harris County, Texas. 

 
293. Damage Prevention 090804: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 6319 Barrington Cliff Trl. (Delancey Bend Way), Kingwood, Harris County, 
Texas. 

 
294. Damage Prevention 090812: Storm-Tek enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), at 3773 Montgomery Rd., Huntsville, Walker County, Texas. 
 

295. Damage Prevention 090823: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 9318 Twin Hills Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
296. Damage Prevention 090828: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1915 W. League City Pkwy., League City, Galveston County, Texas. 
 

297. Damage Prevention 090843: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 17000 Blk. Grove Creek Ln., Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 
298. Damage Prevention 090847: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 6715 Lozier St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

299. Damage Prevention 090851: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 601 Montgomery St., Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas. 

 
300. Damage Prevention 090852: John Wright Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 601 Montgomery St., Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas. 
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301. Damage Prevention 090860: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1107 Peach St., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 
302. Damage Prevention 090868: Phoenix Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 1901 Twin Oaks Dr. (Lone Oak Trl.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

303. Damage Prevention 090871: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 441 Patrick Ave., Pleasanton, Atascosa County, Texas. 

 
304. Damage Prevention 090874: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 14002 Champions Hamlet Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

305. Damage Prevention 090878: Ervin Cable Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 111 Gray St. (N. 4th St.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas. 

 
306. Damage Prevention 090884: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at School St. (Stephen St.), Needville, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 

307. Damage Prevention 090886: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 104 Chambers St., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 
308. Damage Prevention 090888: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1022 Twisted Elm Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

309. Damage Prevention 090899: City of League City enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 308 Hobbs Rd., League City, Galveston County, Texas. 

 
310. Damage Prevention 090910: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 1336 Neans Dr. (Cripple Creek Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 

311. Damage Prevention 090912: SMC Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.10(b), at S.W. 34th Ave. (S. Soncy St.), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas. 

 
312. Damage Prevention 090921: IES Residential enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2908 Howard Ln. (Kearns Dr.), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas. 

 
313. Damage Prevention 090925: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 2710 Metcalfe Rd. (Reeves Cir.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 

314. Damage Prevention 090926: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 915 Seymour (Market), Laredo, Webb County, Texas. 

 
315. Damage Prevention 090933: City of Fort Worth Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.10(b), at 115 S. Riverside Dr. (E. Daggett), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
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316. Damage Prevention 090935: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 7202 Holder Forest Cir., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
317. Damage Prevention 090939: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 17223 N. Eldridge Pkwy., Tomball, Harris County, Texas. 
 

318. Damage Prevention 090945: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 54 N. Thundercreek Pl. (E. Coldbrook Cir.), Spring, Montgomery County, 
Texas. 

 
319. Damage Prevention 090962: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at N. Thompson St. (Jays Alley), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 

320. Damage Prevention 090969: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 12343 Kingslake Forest Dr. (Drummond Park Dr.), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 

 
321. Damage Prevention 090971: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.5(a), at W. Dallas St. (N. Roberson St.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 

322. Damage Prevention 090972: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 14800 Highland Way Ln., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 
323. Damage Prevention 090980: Parish Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.3(e), at 3225 Boat Landing Trl. (Paddle Boat), Granbury, Hood County, Texas. 
 

324. Damage Prevention 090983: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 
2116 Santiago (S.W. 18th St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 

 
325. Damage Prevention 090984: Summit Utilities Arkansas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1511 Main St., Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas. 
 

326. Damage Prevention 090986: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 737 W. 20th St. (Durham), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas. 

 
327. Damage Prevention 090987: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 2219 Maplegate Dr., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 

328. Damage Prevention 090990: City of Greenville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.3(a), at 3915 Eutopia St. (Walnut St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas. 

 
329. Damage Prevention 090998: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 15100 Blk. Walden Rd., Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 

330. Damage Prevention 091012: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 243 Camino Verde (Paul Pena), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas. 
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331. Damage Prevention 091018: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 3119 Summer Hill Cir., Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas. 

 
332. Damage Prevention 091022: Larrett, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), 

at Irving Blvd. (Porter Way), Irving, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

333. Damage Prevention 091024: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 111 Gillingham Ln. (Public Works Dr.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 
334. Damage Prevention 091025: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1205 Wilson St., Bastrop, Bastrop County, Texas. 
 

335. Damage Prevention 091027: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 4212 Eli St. (Thompson St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
336. Damage Prevention 091028: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 10700 S. Main (Clearview Villa Pl.), Spring, Harris County, Texas. 
 

337. Damage Prevention 091029: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 3631 Spencer Hwy. (Burke Rd.), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas. 

 
338. Damage Prevention 091037: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 5771 Airport Blvd. (RM 2222), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 

339. Damage Prevention 091039: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 12526 Kurtell (Wallach), Cypress, Harris County, Texas. 

 
340. Damage Prevention 091045: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 9509 Hamadrayas Dr. (Finial Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 

341. Damage Prevention 091049: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 7005 Craybrough Cir. (Johnny Morris Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

 
342. Damage Prevention 091050: City of Austin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 7005 Craybrough Cir. (Johnny Morris Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 

343. Damage Prevention 091052: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 9742 Calhoun Rd. (Ward St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
344. Damage Prevention 091055: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at FM 3180 (Creekside Ave.), Beach City, Chambers County, Texas. 
 

345. Damage Prevention 091056: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 2027 Branard, Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
346. Damage Prevention 091060: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 

9114 Chilmark Path (Kody Creek), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
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347. Damage Prevention 091061: J&E Utilities Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 301 W. Dobbs St., Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 
 

348. Damage Prevention 091062: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 301 W. Dobbs St., Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 

 
349. Damage Prevention 091063: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for two violations of 

16 TAC §18.5(a), at 2098 La Salle Park Dr. (La Salle River Rd.), Conroe, Montgomery County, 
Texas. 

 
350. Damage Prevention 091064: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 5539 Farley Dr. (Picton Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

351. Damage Prevention 091070: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 3132 Christie St. (Linn St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
352. Damage Prevention 091071: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 605 Martin Luther King Dr. (W. Douglas), Jefferson, Marion County, Texas. 
 

353. Damage Prevention 091072: Entrench, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 1807 W. Michigan Ave. (N. L St.), Midland, Midland County, Texas. 

 
354. Damage Prevention 091080: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 

307 College Blvd. (Alamo Heights Blvd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 

355. Damage Prevention 091082: B&D Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) 
and two violations of 18.11(b), at 705 Rabbit Blvd., Atlanta, Cass County, Texas. 

 
356. Damage Prevention 091096: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 5711 Neches St. (IH 610 E.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

357. Damage Prevention 091098: Guel Cable Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b), at 11002 Shadowfield Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
358. Damage Prevention 091105: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Urbana (29th), New Deal, Lubbock County, Texas. 
 

359. Damage Prevention 091107: Mission Site Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 209 Arizona St. (S. Dakota), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas. 

 
360. Damage Prevention 091110: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 

7411 Barlite Blvd. (Briggs Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 

361. Damage Prevention 091111: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 4595 Ferry Rd. (Massey Tompkins Rd.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas. 
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362. Damage Prevention 091113: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 4006 Weston Dr. (Worthing Dr.), Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 
363. Damage Prevention 091115: Community Water Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 400 W. Merritt Ave. (N. Templeton), Garrett, Ellis County, Texas. 
 

364. Damage Prevention 091117: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at Santa Rosa Ln. (Williamson Rd.), Kyle, Hays County, Texas. 

 
365. Damage Prevention 091120: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 16002 Old River Rd. (Greencroft St.), Channelview, Harris County, Texas. 
 

366. Damage Prevention 091122: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 5012 Salina St. (3rd St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
367. Damage Prevention 091123: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1024 W. 24th St. (Beall St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

368. Damage Prevention 091125: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1716 Sunset Blvd. (Ashby St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
369. Damage Prevention 091127: Mustang Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(g), at 221 Arches (Yosemite), Kyle, Hays County, Texas. 
 

370. Damage Prevention 091129: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 3352 Knob Oaks Dr. (Piney Bough Dr.), Huntsville, Walker County, Texas. 

 
371. Damage Prevention 091131: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 200 Blk. N. Thompson St., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 

372. Damage Prevention 091150: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1206 Horseshoe Dr. (Meadowlark Ln.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 
373. Damage Prevention 091164: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1500 Blk. Munson Valley Rd., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 

374. Damage Prevention 091176: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 
3602 McCullough Ave. (E. Hildebrand Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 

 
375. Damage Prevention 091179: S&R Stubbs Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 800 James Bowie Dr., New Boston, Bowie County, Texas. 
 

376. Damage Prevention 091199: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for two 
violations of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 1902 Antelope Trl. (Bear Trl.), Harker Heights, Bell County, 
Texas. 
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377. Damage Prevention 091212: L & B Underground Services enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 422 Harl St., Pleasanton, Atascosa County, Texas. 

 
378. Damage Prevention 091214: JJ Directional Drilling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 235 Alta St. (Lincoln St.), San Juan, Hidalgo County, Texas. 
 

379. Damage Prevention 091215: Aamar Texas Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.3(e), at 3300 Amberwood Ln. (Wheatland Dr.), Prosper, Collin County, Texas. 

 
380. Damage Prevention 091221: Mission Site Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 526 N. Andrews Ave. (Monroe Ave.), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas. 
 

381. Damage Prevention 091230: HD Outdoor Designs enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at New Day Ave. (Jackson Park St.), Montgomery, 
Montgomery County, Texas. 

 
382. Damage Prevention 091267: Universal Natural Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 10393 Sweetwater Creek Dr. (Spanish Moss Dr.), Splendora, Montgomery 
County, Texas. 

 
383. Damage Prevention 091280: TP Handyman Services, LLC enforcement action for two violations 

of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 19706 Chara Ct. (Slumbering Falls Ln.), Cypress, Harris County, 
Texas. 

 
384. Damage Prevention 091281: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), 

at 19706 Chara Ct. (Slumbering Falls Ln.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas. 
 

385. Damage Prevention 091282: SER Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 13985 TX Hwy. 105 (Millmac Rd.), Cut and Shoot, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 
386. Damage Prevention 091285: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), 

at 2209 Rockhopper Trl. (Migration Way), Mansfield, Johnson County, Texas. 
 

387. Damage Prevention 091291: Casa Mechanical Services enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 1005 Argonne Forest (Palm Springs), Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas. 

 
388. Damage Prevention 091306: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 1806 Treadwell St. (Folts Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 

389. Damage Prevention 091308: City of Amarillo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 818 S. Lake (S.E. 10th Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas. 

 
390. Damage Prevention 091329: Douglas Dailey Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 229 Woodbridge Way (Danbury Dr.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

391. Damage Prevention 091337: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3509 S. Washam (N. Washam), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. 
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392. Damage Prevention 091350: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1126 Prairie Ave. (Corson St.), Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas. 
 

393. Damage Prevention 091353: City of Beaumont Water Utility Dept. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1688 Orange St. (Easy), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas. 

 
394. Damage Prevention 091357: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 301 Fairfield (Vista Ridge), Venus, Johnson County, Texas. 
 

395. Damage Prevention 091360: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2303 Brewster Rd. (Gilmer St.), Caddo Mills, Hunt County, Texas. 

 
396. Damage Prevention 091362: Gra-Tex Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 4429 Virginia Ln. (Rand St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

397. Damage Prevention 091363: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4429 Virginia Ln. (Rand St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 
398. Damage Prevention 091365: Superior Pipeline Services enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 1400 S. 1st (S. Ave. O), Haskell, Haskell County, Texas. 
 

399. Damage Prevention 091366: Collins Cable Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at Georgia Way (Randall Ave.), Onalaska, Polk County, Texas. 

 
400. Damage Prevention 091368: City of Wylie enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 3006 Jessica Dr. (Jeffrey Dr.), Wylie, Collin County, Texas. 
 

401. Damage Prevention 091369: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 3006 Jessica Dr. (Jeffrey Dr.), Wylie, Collin County, Texas. 

 
402. Damage Prevention 091378: Universal Natural Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(a), at 10857 Lake Forest Dr. (Old Conroe Rd.), Conroe, Montgomery County, 
Texas. 

 
403. Damage Prevention 091379: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4403 103rd St. (Quaker Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, 
Texas. 

 
404. Damage Prevention 091386: City of Watauga enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(b), at 6005 Barry Dr. (Maurie Dr.), Watauga, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

405. Damage Prevention 091389: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 301 US Hwy. 79 (Prospect St.), Thrall, Williamson County, Texas. 

 
406. Damage Prevention 091390: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at E. FM 1461 (Winding Creek Rd.), Prosper, Collin County, Texas. 
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407. Damage Prevention 091392: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4701 112th St. (Toledo), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas. 
 

408. Damage Prevention 091395: Puckett Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.3(e), at 117 N. Rainbow (Langford), Whitehouse, Smith County, Texas. 

 
409. Damage Prevention 091397: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 108 N. Marsalis Ave. (E. 10th St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

410. Damage Prevention 091402: Excel 4 Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 201 Hillview (Norwood Dr.), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 
411. Damage Prevention 091403: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 520 Eldoro Dr. (Rivercrest Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

412. Damage Prevention 091404: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 201 Hillview (Norwood Dr.), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 
413. Damage Prevention 091405: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1088 Venice Dr. (Florence Way), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. 
 

414. Damage Prevention 091407: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15600 Midway Rd. (Midcourt), Addison, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
415. Damage Prevention 091409: City of Abilene enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 3571 Hunters Glen (Sylvan Dr.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas. 
 

416. Damage Prevention 091410: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3016 Summer Ave. (N. 31st St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas. 

 
417. Damage Prevention 091411: Superior Pipeline Services enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 6325 N. Hill Ln. (Boat Club Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas. 

 
418. Damage Prevention 091413: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1008 N. Harrison St. (N.W. 11th Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County, 
Texas. 

 
419. Damage Prevention 091415: Precision Terrain, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.3(e), at 123 E. Dallas (Royall), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas. 
 

420. Damage Prevention 091419: Mustang Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.3(e), at 411 Sue Peaks (Cathedral Mountain), Dripping Springs, Hays County, Texas. 

 
421. Damage Prevention 091421: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4517 Kensington (Brompton), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. 
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422. Damage Prevention 091422: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 101 Convention Dr. (Fairview Pkwy.), Fairview, Collin County, Texas. 
 

423. Damage Prevention 091425: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 906 W. 17th (San Jacinto), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. 

 
424. Damage Prevention 091430: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 1201 Catclaw (Sourgum St.), Princeton, Collin County, Texas. 
 

425. Damage Prevention 091432: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Frontier Pkwy. (Wells Rd.), Celina, Collin County, Texas. 

 
426. Damage Prevention 091433: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 655 Edgewood Terr. (Vinson), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

427. Damage Prevention 091436: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 901 Altamesa Blvd. (Humphill St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 
428. Damage Prevention 091444: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 510 E. Highland Blvd. (Rust St.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas. 
 

429. Damage Prevention 091445: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11th St. (Ave. J), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas. 

 
430. Damage Prevention 091451: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Crenshaw (Wallace), Burleson, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

431. Damage Prevention 091452: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6710 Parkside Ct. (W. Poly Webb Rd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 
432. Damage Prevention 091453: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 310 Shady Oaks Dr. (Unity Way), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

433. Damage Prevention 091454: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3238 Executive Blvd. (S. Town E. Blvd.), Mesquite, Dallas County, 
Texas. 

 
434. Damage Prevention 091461: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1100 Allied Dr. (Plano Pkwy.), Plano, Collin County, Texas. 
 

435. Damage Prevention 091464: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 9320 Alice Mae Ln. (Slaughter Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

 
436. Damage Prevention 091465: Bain Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(b), at Borderland (Strahan), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas. 
 



 

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, November 19, 2024      Page 37 of 46 

437. Damage Prevention 091470: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 313 Main St. (Lamar St.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas. 

 
438. Damage Prevention 091473: City of Grand Prairie enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 1602 Lakecrest Dr. (Sampsell Dr.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

439. Damage Prevention 091474: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1602 Lakecrest Dr. (Sampsell Dr.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
440. Damage Prevention 091479: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 9310 Georgian Dr. (E. Rundberg Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 

441. Damage Prevention 091480: G & T Paving, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 5988 Lourdes Blvd. (Uzman St.), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas. 

 
442. Damage Prevention 091481: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 5988 Lourdes Blvd. (Uzman St.), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas. 
 

443. Damage Prevention 091483: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2616 Elizabeth (E. Kitchen), Port Neches, Jefferson County, Texas. 

 
444. Damage Prevention 091491: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at W. Borderland Rd. (Strahan Rd.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas. 
 

445. Damage Prevention 091492: MSF Electric enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b), at 3502 Harvest Bounty Dr. (W. Airport Blvd.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, 
Texas. 

 
446. Damage Prevention 091499: Vortex Drilling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 3204 S. Laurent St., Victoria, Victoria County, Texas. 
 

447. Damage Prevention 091508: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Travis Ct. (US Hwy. 277), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas. 

 
448. Damage Prevention 091509: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3300 Matlock Rd. (W. Mayfield Rd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

449. Damage Prevention 091515: Dickson Underground Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 115 N. Patrick (E. Blackjack), Dublin, Erath County, 
Texas. 

 
450. Damage Prevention 091518: Encore Pipe & Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at FM 829 (CR 4700), Patricia, Martin County, Texas. 
 

451. Damage Prevention 091520: City of Navasota enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 203 McNair (Kettler), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas. 
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452. Damage Prevention 091527: Foster Cable Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 1660 Verone St. (Lamar St.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas. 

 
453. Damage Prevention 091534: City of Waco enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), 

at 212 Waters St. (Dearborn Ave.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas. 
 

454. Damage Prevention 091537: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 133 Vandenburg Dr. (Eisenhower Blvd.), Denison, Grayson County, 
Texas. 

 
455. Damage Prevention 091538: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1319 W. 10th Ave. (S. 20th St.), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas. 
 

456. Damage Prevention 091539: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2115 Elmwood Blvd. (Hampton), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
457. Damage Prevention 091540: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 15503 Aldine Westfield Rd. (Greenbriar Colony Dr.), Houston, 
Harris County, Texas. 

 
458. Damage Prevention 091541: Bay Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.3(a), at Rockwell Dr. (Shavers Dr.), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 

459. Damage Prevention 091546: Casa Mechanical Services enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 104 Winged Foot Cv. (Seminole Dr.), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas. 

 
460. Damage Prevention 091547: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 405 Circle Dr. (College St.), Decatur, Wise County, Texas. 
 

461. Damage Prevention 091548: Tackle Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Pheasant Creek Dr., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 
462. Damage Prevention 091551: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1500 Fuller Dr. (Hermosa Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

463. Damage Prevention 091553: J&R Contracting Services enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at E. Crestwood Dr. (N. Navarro), Victoria, Victoria County, Texas. 

 
464. Damage Prevention 091557: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10645 Lennox (Catina Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

465. Damage Prevention 091558: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2841 S. 11th St. (Matador St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas. 

 
466. Damage Prevention 091563: City of Mineral Wells enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 580 Grant Rd. (Sheridan), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas. 
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467. Damage Prevention 091566: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2710 Buttermilk Dr. (Sundance Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 
468. Damage Prevention 091568: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 106 Knighthurst Rd. (Creechville Rd.), Ennis, Ellis County, Texas. 
 

469. Damage Prevention 091575: Little Big Inch Pipeline Co. enforcement action for two violations of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 4725 Excalibur Dr. (N. Stanton St.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas. 

 
470. Damage Prevention 091577: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2602 Brandi Ln. (Tori Oak Trl.), Corinth, Denton County, Texas. 
 

471. Damage Prevention 091586: Universal Natural Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 3009 Magnolia Pass Ln. (Butler Point Ln.), League City, Galveston County, 
Texas. 

 
472. Damage Prevention 091588: DCG Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 3001 Joe Ramsey Blvd. E. (TX Hwy. 34), Greenville, Hunt County, 
Texas. 

 
473. Damage Prevention 091593: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 4765 Mariner Dr. (Ridgeland Dr.), Frisco, Denton County, Texas. 
 

474. Damage Prevention 091595: Nextlink Internet enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 1853 Rustic Vine Rd. (Possum Fire Trl.), Mesquite, Dallas County, 
Texas. 

 
475. Damage Prevention 091597: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5939 Lindenshire Ln. (Jamestown), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

476. Damage Prevention 091601: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 708 New Hope (Rose Hill), Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas. 

 
477. Damage Prevention 091605: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 400 Timberline Dr. S. (Bransford Dr.), Colleyville, Tarrant County, 
Texas. 

 
478. Damage Prevention 091609: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 108 Cottonwood Dr. (FM 1660 N.), Hutto, Williamson County, Texas. 
 

479. Damage Prevention 091613: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1158 Shine Ln. (Nola Ruth Blvd.), Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas. 

 
480. Damage Prevention 091627: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 1621 Timberlane St. (Oakridge St.), Jacksboro, Jack County, Texas. 
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481. Damage Prevention 091631: Eco-Soil Stabilizers enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at Bodensee Pl. (Balaton Lake), New Braunfels, Guadalupe County, Texas. 

 
482. Damage Prevention 091633: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3812 Robertson Ave. (42nd), Odessa, Ector County, Texas. 
 

483. Damage Prevention 091636: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2420 Lakeshore Dr. (Lakeridge Dr.), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 
484. Damage Prevention 091637: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 58th St. (Ave. Q), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas. 
 

485. Damage Prevention 091639: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 901 E. Itasca (N. Magnolia Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, 
Texas. 

 
486. Damage Prevention 091641: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 2521 Business Hwy. 83 E. (Taylor Rd.), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas. 
 

487. Damage Prevention 091642: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7357 Tin Star Dr. (Eagle Ranch Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 
488. Damage Prevention 091643: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1621 Victoria Pl. (Diamond Head Pl.), Celina, Collin County, Texas. 
 

489. Damage Prevention 091645: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 619 E. Prairie St. (S. Bell Ave.), Denton, Denton County, Texas. 

 
490. Damage Prevention 091647: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 126 Michael St. (Sellers St.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas. 
 

491. Damage Prevention 091648: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2003 Kirk Ave. (Willowbend Dr.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas. 

 
492. Damage Prevention 091651: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), 

at 2334 Red Chip Ln. (Birch View), Brookshire, Waller County, Texas. 
 

493. Damage Prevention 091659: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5236 S. Hampshire (Benton), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 
494. Damage Prevention 091667: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3462 Lantern Hollow St. (Bellaire Dr. S.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas. 

 
495. Damage Prevention 091679: City of Mineral Wells enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 1916 S.E. 12th St. (S.E. 19th Ave.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas. 
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496. Damage Prevention 091683: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4424 Crockett St. (S.W. 45th Ave.), Amarillo, Randall County, 
Texas. 

 
497. Damage Prevention 091691: Vaquero Underground Services enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.3(e), at Santa Lucia Dr. (CR 370), Anna, Collin County, Texas. 
 

498. Damage Prevention 091692: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2911 Forestwood Dr. (Verde Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. 

 
499. Damage Prevention 091699: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 311 E. 7th St. (N. Franklin Ave.), Nixon, Gonzales County, Texas. 
 

500. Damage Prevention 091702: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2814 22nd St. (Canton Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas. 

 
501. Damage Prevention 091704: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7220 Telecom Pkwy., Garland, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

502. Damage Prevention 091713: City of Mineral Wells enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 1601 S.E. 11th Ave. (S.E. 15th St.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas. 

 
503. Damage Prevention 091714: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 1601 S.E. 11th Ave. (S.E. 15th St.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas. 
 

504. Damage Prevention 091716: Jay Mills Contracting enforcement action for two violations of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b), at 1302 N. Harbin (Overhill), Stephenville, Erath County, Texas. 

 
505. Damage Prevention 091717: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1302 N. Harbin (Overhill), Stephenville, Erath County, Texas. 
 

506. Damage Prevention 091735: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 304 N. Haswell Dr. (Antone St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. 

 
507. Damage Prevention 091744: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1525 E. William Joel Bryan Pkwy. (May St.), Bryan, Brazos County, 
Texas. 

 
508. Damage Prevention 091746: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3204 Westminster Ave. (Airline Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

509. Damage Prevention 091756: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.5(a), at 148 Crown Colony Dr. (Cedar Ridge Dr.), Prosper, Collin County, Texas. 

 
510. Damage Prevention 091768: DNT Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 473 Esperanza Blvd. (Splendio), Boerne, Kendall County, Texas. 
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511. Damage Prevention 091770: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1110 N. Beverly (Marian Ln.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas. 

 
512. Damage Prevention 091779: Fellers & Clark, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at Rice Creek Ln. (Flyway Dr.), Webster, Harris County, Texas. 
 

513. Damage Prevention 091783: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 609 Northside Dr. (10th St.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas. 

 
514. Damage Prevention 091791: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1601 Sagebrush Trl. (Commerce), Euless, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

515. Damage Prevention 091795: Dig Tech, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), 
at 10400 Wildhorse Ranch Trl. (Charger Way), Manor, Travis County, Texas. 

 
516. Damage Prevention 091804: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 213 Fairway Dr. (Green St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. 
 

517. Damage Prevention 091806: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Texas Star Pkwy. (Euless Blvd.), Euless, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 
518. Damage Prevention 091813: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 203 S. Ector Dr. (W. Airport Fwy.), Euless, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

519. Damage Prevention 091814: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Vaquero Dr. (Rancher Trl.), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas. 

 
520. Damage Prevention 091818: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 419 E. Rancier Ave. (N. 10th St.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas. 
 

521. Damage Prevention 091820: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 307 W. 22nd St. (N. Sims Ave.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. 

 
522. Damage Prevention 091832: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2010 Elkins Pl. (N. W.S. Young), Killeen, Bell County, Texas. 
 

523. Damage Prevention 091836: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8004 Kingsgate Dr. (Chloe Cir.), Amarillo, Potter County, 
Texas. 

 
524. Damage Prevention 091850: Rosenberg Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1009 Mission River Dr. (Tierra Blanca), Conroe, 
Montgomery County, Texas. 

 
525. Damage Prevention 091855: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3817 Monica Ln. (Kenny Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
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526. Damage Prevention 091866: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 602 Business Hwy. 83 E. (S. Fir St.), Pharr, Hidalgo County, Texas. 

 
527. Damage Prevention 091870: DeNucci Constructors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 5764 Airport Blvd. (E. Koenig Ln.), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas. 

 
528. Damage Prevention 091874: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 3100 N. Indiana (N. Illinois), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas. 
 

529. Damage Prevention 091876: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 613 W. Lynn St. (W. 8th St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

 
530. Damage Prevention 091888: Dampco, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), at 909 N. Mechanic St., El Campo, Wharton County, Texas. 
 

531. Damage Prevention 091895: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5407 Prairie Lace Ln. (Barnett Rd.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, 
Texas. 

 
532. Damage Prevention 091900: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 2603 Wilson, Plainview, Hale County, Texas. 
 

533. Damage Prevention 091903: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at TX Hwy. 66 (FM 1777), Royse City, Collin County, Texas. 

 
534. Damage Prevention 091905: Darnell Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 2210 Howard (Stanton), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas. 
 

535. Damage Prevention 091907: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5249 Meadow Ln. (Harvey Ln.), Krum, Denton County, Texas. 

 
536. Damage Prevention 091912: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4009 Wild Turkey Dr. (Katelyn Way), Hickory Creek, Denton County, 
Texas. 

 
537. Damage Prevention 091927: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2707 English Chase Ct. (Churchwood Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, 
Texas. 

 
538. Damage Prevention 091935: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 303 Oakwood Cir. (Berry Ln.), Shady Shores, Denton County, Texas. 
 

539. Damage Prevention 091937: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2700 E. Villa Maria (Nash St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. 
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540. Damage Prevention 091944: Hurtado Construction Co. enforcement action for two violations of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 7415 Rolling Grove Ln. (Hatcher Grove Ln.), Fulshear, Fort Bend 
County, Texas. 

 
541. Damage Prevention 091945: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), 

at 7415 Rolling Grove Ln. (Hatcher Grove Ln.), Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 

542. Damage Prevention 091958: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2410 Vanburen (24th), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas. 

 
543. Damage Prevention 091968: City of Quanah enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Green (8th), Quanah, Hardeman County, Texas. 
 

544. Damage Prevention 091969: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2004 Brentwood Ln. (Sunridge), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
545. Damage Prevention 091970: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2708 Fountainview Dr. (Meadowview Dr.), Corinth, Denton County, 
Texas. 

 
546. Damage Prevention 091971: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2817 40th St. (Canton Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas. 
 

547. Damage Prevention 091975: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5025 Presidio Dr. (Quintana), Garland, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
548. Damage Prevention 091981: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2403 Brewster St. (Main St.), Caddo Mills, Hunt County, Texas. 
 

549. Damage Prevention 091983: Wolff Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 7121 W. Adams Ave. (Old Waco Rd.), Temple, Bell 
County, Texas. 

 
550. Damage Prevention 092008: BPC, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 

two violations of 18.11(b), at 275 Pine Terrace Dr., Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 

551. Damage Prevention 092030: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1604 Diana Dr. (TX Hwy. 45), Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas. 

 
552. Damage Prevention 092044: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 23 Hogan (Trevino), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas. 
 

553. Damage Prevention 092102: M.J. Sheridan of Texas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 1 N. Longspur Dr., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas. 
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554. Damage Prevention 092105: Hurtado Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at Rosemary Sage Dr. (Boxwood Dr.), 
Brookshire, Waller County, Texas. 

 
555. Damage Prevention 092108: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 1259 Doris May (Daybreak), Allen, Collin County, Texas. 
 

556. Damage Prevention 092124: Earthworks of Texas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 1133 University Dr. (Century Square), College Station, Brazos 
County, Texas. 

 
557. Damage Prevention 092133: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 15530 Mountain View Ln. (Hilltop Ln.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas. 
 

558. Damage Prevention 092147: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1303 5th St. (Pierce St.), Lorenzo, Crosby County, Texas. 

 
559. Damage Prevention 092185: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7008 University Ave. (University), Lubbock, Lubbock County, 
Texas. 

 
560. Damage Prevention 092235: XIT Rural Telephone & XIT Communications enforcement action 

for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 3 Shilo Rd., Borger, Hutchinson County, Texas. 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

OPERATIONS 

561. Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission's Delegation of Authority.   
 

 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 

562. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving 
the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of 
Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not 
limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries. 

 
      RULE PROPOSAL/ADOPTION  
 

563. Adoption of amendments to 16 TAC §3.70 and various rules in Chapter 8.   
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PUBLIC INPUT 

564. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the 
jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005. 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 

565. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of 
topics, including items posted on this agenda notice, which involve: (a) pending or contemplated 
litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the 
Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which 
the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of 
Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas 
Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract 
for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas 
Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or 
dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) 
security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, 
security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters 
as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.  The Commission may 
reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and 
to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code 
§551.102. 
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